Q&A for SBEES auction research Expression of Interest


1. Must a supplier be registered on the CCS Research Marketplace DPS in order to be eligible and receive the ITT?

Yes, a supplier must be registered on the CCS Research Marketplace DPS before the ITT is published in order to be eligible and receive the ITT, under the following filters:

Analysis
[bookmark: field_opt146205][bookmark: field_opt146212]Desk Research
[bookmark: field_opt146213][bookmark: field_opt146216]Forecasting
[bookmark: field_opt146217][bookmark: field_opt146223]Policy Appraisal
[bookmark: field_opt146224][bookmark: field_opt146230][bookmark: field_opt146234]Scenario Building
[bookmark: field_opt146235][bookmark: field_opt146240][bookmark: field_opt146190][bookmark: field_opt146258][bookmark: field_opt146191][bookmark: field_opt146192][bookmark: field_opt146193]
Qualitative (Face-to-Face)
[bookmark: field_opt146278][bookmark: field_opt146282]Concept Testing
[bookmark: field_opt146283][bookmark: field_opt146284]Depth Interviews
[bookmark: field_opt146285][bookmark: field_opt146286]Focus Groups
[bookmark: field_opt146287][bookmark: field_opt146194]
Qualitative (Online)
[bookmark: field_opt146295][bookmark: field_opt146297]Depth Interviews
[bookmark: field_opt146298][bookmark: field_opt146299]Focus Groups
[bookmark: field_opt146300][bookmark: field_opt146195]
Qualitative (Services)
[bookmark: field_opt146303][bookmark: field_opt146304]Telephone Depth Interviews
[bookmark: field_opt146305][bookmark: field_opt146196][bookmark: field_opt146197]
Qualitative
[bookmark: field_opt146308]General

Please note, you will need to dedicate time to apply to be a registered supplier on CCS Research Marketplace DPS, and it can take up to 15 days for CCS to review and approve your application once it has been submitted.

2. When do you anticipate publishing the ITT?
The approximate date when we anticipate the ITT will be published is around 16 June. 

3. How long will the ITT be live for?
We anticipate the ITT will be live for 15 clear working days. 

4. Are you looking for suppliers with experience of – or competence/knowledge in – the field of auction services?
Suppliers do not need to have experience of, or competence/knowledge in, the field of auction services. However, experience around the economic theory of auctions is desirable.

5. Can you confirm if this is a request for qualitative/quantitative market research?
The research project will have a focus on qualitative research.



